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February 5, 2024 
 
 
Chad Hastings, Operations Manager 
8418 Palm River Rd 
Tampa, Florida 33619 
Chad.hastings@altg.com  
 
Re:  Alta Construction Florida LLC.  

EPA ID No.: FLR000088518 
Hillsborough County 

 
Dear Mr. Hastings: 
 
Department of Environmental Protection (Department) personnel conducted an inspection of the 
above-referenced facility on January 9, 2024. Based on the information provided during and fol-
lowing the inspection, the facility was determined to be in compliance. A copy of the inspection 
report is available online at: Report. Any non-compliance items which may have been identified 
at the time of the inspection have been resolved.   
 
The Department appreciates your compliance efforts.  Should you have any questions or com-
ments, please contact Avery Ghirghi at (813) 470-5705, or via e-mail at Avery.Ghirghi@Flori-
daDEP.gov  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
M. Brandon Miller, C.W.E. 
Environmental Manager 
Compliance Assurance Program 
Southwest District 
 
ec: M. Brandon Miller, DEP-SWD, Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov  
 Avery Ghirghi, DEP-SWD, Avery.Ghirghi@FloridaDEP.gov  
 Steve Couto, Service Manager, Alta, Stephen.couto@altg.com  
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